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Dear Dr. Nichols,

Your letter of 10/5 has veen forwarded. We heve hoved, live in the midst
of chaos, and for s little while longer my work will be interrupted, but not completely,

A 'hasty glence at your sugeestions indicetes they are helpful,

On your Medical World News letter, without handicap of scientific quelifica=~
tion, I thihk it ic possible tec srzue that Halpern is wrpng on disclosurss of cther then
bullet-wound data simply beceuse this was a President and by the time the scientific
tests wers completed, rumors of ths wildest sort were rempant., ¥ith a Presidentisl

~ murder these sre inevitsble snd within the snticipation of public suthority. Further,

and please do nét use this, the Kennedys waived sll such rights, i the sutopsy of a
President there should pe no secrets. _ i} ‘

l Yon;- MWN persgreph on the &i topey suthorization is technically correct but
not precisely so, for the nsme of thw wxidow was typed in, as wes that of Captain “saada,
The only signature wss that of RFX,

If you add my finding of this suthorizetion, I'd sugzest you leave in whet
you have and add that I found only a misfiled, remote copy. I think it is impsrtant
thet it be understood that this authorization does not exist in the numerous files of
which- 1% should be pert, thet it does exist in the srchive to the rmrder of a President
only es an accident, :

Do you think you cen delete from the fourth vege the lsst sentence of the
carryover psragreph®l think it gan be confusing end misleading and misused, including
against you, in the future, for there were no Zennedy reservations stipuleted in the
authorization. I think this amounted to sanction, particular because this was the sutopsy
of both a murder and a Presid=nt, I think it not essentisl 30 your thought,

Agein in confidence, Admiral Burkley is more than the physiciasn %o whom
"the complete proctocol hed hewn submitted by the Nevy pathologistse..." snd the Presi-
dent's physicizn. He wes et the autopsy. He initieted end used the word "approved” where,
I e confident, you would rot have. 1 huv Just obteined s Xercx o what 1s described
as one of the originsl copiesof the autopsy, of which record of eight exist. I have been
prodding in my own way on this and on other things. I think I hsve =z Xerox of e Xerox at
the very best, but 1t is much more distinct. He initisded seversl placeg. And he wrote
notes on some of the asprended pepers {no:hirg not in published evidencey. I have not yet
bhed e chance to reelly study these new papers. I hope I will remember %o write you egein
dfter I do. 1 feel there is considsreble significance in the 1otations per se end in
context, either or bdths I feel this particularly because in g; MORT ) i1dentify 23
competent sutopsy witnesses (aside from Sibert and 0'Neill) not cell MAll civilism were
put out and kept out of the sutopsy room!

4s your work will be deleyed, so will mine. The "scavengine” haos been less
remunedative than it is touted, and I doubt I can risk the additionsl debt for the im ed-
iate printing of POST MORTEM beceuse of the grester then ever pressure to suppress. All
sorts of nasty things heve been haprening to PHOTOGRAFHIC WHITEWASH in commercisl channels.
They never stopped with the first two books. Dell apparently has been resched because they
have yet to give me even the scco nting on the first book_db\"in April! In short, we are
without income end are well ssddled with debt. This involw'res & minimum of an additionsl



debt of $3,500. When I consider the uninterrupted pace st which I have been going for
more then three years, I wonder if i dare subject my wife to its potentisl. I hsve mede
no finel decision. I think it is vitel thet the book sppeer, as soon as possible., I will
go ahead and get reedy for that It will be 8 1little time before we can coumplete the
retyping of the me for offset. erhaps by then I will heve made the decision, or mrhaps
by then 8 fairy or & foundation (all I've epproeched haw declined or not snswered) will
sppeer, and with the appesrence, these problems will disappesr, ’

“Aside from the obvious snd quite comprehensible ressonc for my desire to
preserve the bereflt from my work for ourselves, it 1s 8lso an essentisl, for Wwe havae
nede & trermenduous investment in it snd it ie only from it that we c¢en hope to beil ocut.
However, 1 customerily meke what I have aveilsble to thoss I think I can trust. I slso
balieve that pzrticulerly on this subject, it 1s vital t¢ share knowledgs. Therasfore,

if you cen get here, prior to publication, I will give you access to all d have. That
may not be feasible. AS an alternative, 1 heve an indistinct spere copy ol the ms that
my artist is resding, rather slowly. The 7azhington office of the Times of London has
asked to see 1t when he finishes. 4fter that, if you'd like, you csen rsad it. It lacks
only the postsrcipt I have drefted and to which I will adi. 1 cannot redo the ms %o .

work my newest discoveries in,

Thare i{s a third elternative that mey or may ‘not be fessible, As soon ss my
third book, which will be the fourth iun order of appearancs, does coms out, thz smill
publisher 1s sending me on a brief jour. If the possibility 6°f mJ ‘getting on ™ in a
major area existed, I an confident he would send xe there, This, I tunx, =oull also be
the case with a psid lecture. If either of these things 1s possible, Zansas City is not
far out of the wey, no¥ is St. “ouis, for I'm to go to both New Crleens and Chicago.
terheps, werc this to eventuate, we could get together sn¢ talk for e while.

My ini+tial hunch hes now become my firm belief, that the most vitel missing
evidence is Hot the pictures sand X-rays, essentisl as thsy ere. but the sutopsy notes,
which were not destroyed. 1 may yet s ke them out, but, if they are ss contrery to the
official account as 1s possible, mey ro%* ﬁe/Recently, L thought I'd get them. I am
not stopping, will meke another effort today.

“Your hendwritten postscript is Justified but I think it is premature, on
the esis of vhat we know, to say that "In suppressing xks part of the sutopsy report,
414 not Robert Xennedy censor the Warren Report*™ I hsve ciéntrary evidence on the.
pietures and X-reys, evidence indiceting thst RPK did not refuse them to the Commission
end, in fact, was willing for the Commission to have thmm under whet, from his poimt of
view, were not unressonsble conditions. 1'1l tell you more cof this when we meet or in
the book, whichever is first,

Sineersly,



UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS MEDICAL CENTER

RAINBOW BOULEVARD AT 39TH STREET
KANSAS CiTY, KANSAS 66103 e AREA CODE 913 e ADams 6-5252

SCHOOL OF MEDICINE
October 5, 1967
DEPARTMENT OF PATHOLOGY AND ONCOLOGY

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Coq d'Or Press -
Hyattstown, Maryland 20734

Dear Mr, Weisberg:

Please allow me to thank you for your letter of September 18.
My delay in answering is due to press of work. Your generosity staggers
me. - ' ’

I am happy that you have found the autopsy permissionW\
course, I should have preferred to have found it myself! My ork
has been slowed down and my manuscript will be delayed. Therefore,

there will be no problem of our work overlapping. I am eagerly looking
forward to an early copy of your work.

I have made some changes in the portion of the MS you sent which
you might want to consider. Also enclosed is Xerox copy of two letters
which appeared in current issue of the JAMA also a Xerox copy of a letter
appearing a year or so ago with editorial comment. You will notice that
Admiral Burkley refused to answer Doctor John Talbott, editor of the
Journal of the American Medical Association. This is not to be expected
of an Admiral of the U, 5. Navy. It also is not the way such a medical
journalist is treated.

Enclosed you will also find edited copy of my letter to the editor
(Dr. Fishbein) of Medical World News. You can see that he has cut it
down. Of course I was surprised that he would even publish it. I have
left the statement stand where I indicate the autopsy permission is not in
the Archives - I will correct this later and cite it as your find.

Sincerely,
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